UNDERTAKING

M/s Jindal Steel & Power Ltd. (JSPL), confirms that the execution of work for
Proposed Iron Ore Slurry Pipeline from Barbil to Angul has not yet been started
in non-forest land. The work for the entire project shall commence only after
obtaining Forest Clearance and hence hereby, we undertake that as regards
execution of work on non-forest land shall not be cited as a reason for grant of
approval under the Act.
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Authorised Signatory
Anurag Tripathy
AGM-Slurry Pipeline Project
Jindal Steel & Power Limited
Angul Odisha



